

Speacial Road district #1
Meeting Minutes
November 19, 2019

The meeting was called to order at 6:00p.m. with Scott Asla, Rodney Dieckhoff, and 3 guests present. Scott made a motion to approve the minutes from the previous meeting as presented, Rodney 2nd the motion, all were in favor and the minutes were approved. Scott presented the treasurers report and found everything to be in order, Rodney made a motion to approve the treasurers report, Scott 2nd the motion, all were in favor and the treasurers report was approved. Rodney gave the road report and stated that the roads continued to be in good shape and addressed any issues as the came to his attention.

The old business discussed was Bill Inman will run for the Treasurers position and the vote will take place at our December meeting. Scott did not have an update for the website but will have an update for our December meeting, he will also have more information on our revised by-laws. The new business discussed was in regards to possibly have signs made to ask drivers to slow down as a method for dust control. This idea was mentioned to Scott from another Road District and it seems to be working for them. We had 1 item for the Good of The order and that was the release of our By-Laws (old and revised) to another Road District as a guideline for them to write their own. Scott made a motion to adjourn the meeting and the was adjourned at 6:15p.m.